Minutes

Called Meeting of Pittsburg City Council 12:00 Noon, July 26, 2010

City Hall, 200 Rusk Street

Councilmembers Present:

Mayor Shawn Kennington

Sue Sharp Fred Cook Barbara Ford Kendal Burns

Councilmember(s) Absent:

Mayor Protem D.C. Moore

City Staff Present:

City Secretary

City Attorney

Chief of Police

Economic Development Coordinator

Public Works Supervisor

Margaret Jackson

Mike Setty

Richard Penn

Clint Hardeman

J.D. McElhaney

Pittsburg Gazette Susan Taft

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kennington called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon and welcomed all present.

2. INVOCATION

Mayor Kennington gave the invocation.

3. <u>ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS</u>

3.1 Discussed and considered for approval on first reading an Ordinance amending prior Zoning Ordinance concerning Recreational Vehicle Parks.

Councilmember Sharp made a motion to approve on first reading changing zone from B-2 to M-1. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Ford and carried unanimously.

3.2 Discussed and considered for approval on first reading an Ordinance amending prior Zoning Ordinance concerning signs designating Historic Homes.

Councilmember Sharp made a motion to approve first reading. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns and carried unanimously.

3.3 Discussed and considered for approval a Resolution of the City of Pittsburg establishing the Chickfest Festival and authorizing the City for temporary closure of State Right-of-Way.

Councilmember Cook made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns and carried unanimously.

3.4 Discussed and considered for approval on first reading an Ordinance amending prior Code of Ordinances prohibition of alcoholic beverages on City property.

Councilmember Cook made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns. Councilmember Ford voted yea. Councilmember Sharp voted nay.

4. CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS

4.1 Considered for approval an agreement between the City of Pittsburg and the Camp County Chamber of Commerce for the lease of city streets and city owned lot for the ChickFest Festival.

Councilmember Cook made a motion to approve with Church Street and Tapp Street closing at 9:00 P.M. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns and carried unanimously.

5. **CITY IN GENERAL**

5.1 Discussed and considered for approval appointment to the Planning and Zoning Board and the Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Councilmember Cook made a motion to appoint Chris Smith and John Livingston to the Planning and Zoning Board as alternates and Doug Kirkham to fill vacancy of Carroll Oldham as Chairman. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns and carried unanimously.

Councilmember Sharp made a motion to appoint Doug Kirkham to fill vacancy of Carroll Oldham to the Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustments. The motion was

6. <i>A</i>	ADJC)URN	1

	seconded by Councilmember C	ook and carried unanimously.	
6.	ADJOURN Mayor Kennington adjourned the meeting at 12:55 P.M.		
		Shawn Kennington, Mayor	
—— Marg	garet Jackson, City Secretary		
1,141 8	and suckeding they believed		